

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST LETTER

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete)	Revision History		Approved Date
	From	To	
Initial Release (current)	1.0	1.0	Feb-20-2012



FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: February 28, 2018

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: 2AOTV FCC ID: 2AOTVCU002854

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Getaround Inc., product description: GSM Module (FCC: **2AOTV-CU002854**, Original Grant Date: February 28, 2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

C2PC to operate simultaneously with Bluetooth Module CU002927 (FCC: 2AOTVCU002927).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Cuong Tran', with a grey rectangular stamp or seal partially visible behind it.

Cuong Tran, Electrical Engineer
1177 Harrison Street, San Francisco, CA 94103
Cuong@getaround.com , 408-605-9917